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From: Ed Offutt on behalf of Joseph E. Flescher 
To: Christina Moore 
Subject: FW: New Horizons - Change in Leadership 
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 11:00:54 AM 
Attachments: Outlook-1.png 

Outlook-2.png 
Outlook-3.png 

From: Karen Mike [mailto:kmike@nhtcinc.onmicrosoft.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 9:13 AM 
To: tiptonh@stlucieco.org; dzadovskyc@stlucieco.org; mitchells@stlucieco.org; 
bartzl@stlucieco.org; hutchinsonf@stlucieco.org; Townsendc@stlucieco.org; 
dhazellief@co.okeechobee.fl.us; bculpepper@co.okeechobee.fl.us; 
bgoodbread@co.okeechobee.fl.us; tburroughs@co.okeechobee.fl.us; kowens@co.okeechobee.fl.us; 
tkryzda@martin.fl.us; dsmith@martin.fl.us; shetherington@martin.fl.us; hjenkins@martin.fl.us; 
sheard@martin.fl.us; eciampi@martin.fl.us; Jason Brown ; Susan Adams ; Joseph E. Flescher ; Tim 
Zorc ; Peter D. O'Bryan ; Bob Solari ; sboyle@cscslc.org; Sperber, Clint J. ; Chief Judge Mirman ; Noel 
Stephen - Okeechobee County Sheriff's Office ; marylynn.magar@myfloridahouse.gov; 
Toby.Overdorf@myfloridahouse.gov; annmarie@irchd.com; Karen Harris ; ircjudge@circuit19.org; 
rob.lord@martinhealth.org; Elizabeth@tcfmsl.org; dheaton@cscmc.org; angel.piper@uhsinc.com; 
contact@mastforcongress.com; DCurrey@vbpd.org; mattmarkley@gmail.com; 
Wdsnyder@sheriff.martin.fl.us; kmascara@stluciesheriff.com; John.Bolduc@cityofpsl.com; 
erin.grall@myfloridahouse.gov; lhudson@city-ftpierce.com; Gayle.harrell@myfloridahouse.gov; 
coxc@circuit19.org; Watersj@circuit19.org; kkripper@kanecenter.org; shutcheson@hpsfl.org; 
Sheriff Deryl Loar ; David.Moore@indianriverschools.org; cokerw@okee.k12.fl.us 
Subject: New Horizons - Change in Leadership 
CAUTION: This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking links. 

Sent on behalf of Pat Austin: 

Dear Community Partner: 

George Shopland, President and CEO of New Horizons, has separated from our organization 
as of May 28, 2020. 

The Board of Directors thanks George for his efforts on behalf of New Horizons and wishes 
him well in his future endeavors. 

As Board Chair, I will assume the duties of CEO while we conduct a CEO search. I look 
forward to working with you while we continue our service to the adults and children under 
our care. 

Sincerely, 

Pat Austin 

Acting CEO/Chairman of the Board 
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New Horizons of the Treasure Coast, Inc. 

4500 W. Midway Road 

Fort Pierce, FL 34981 

paustin@nhtcinc.org 

(772) 672-8350 Office 

(772) 468-5606 Fax 

For more information on how you can support New Horizons of the Treasure Coast, please contact 

our Community Relations office at (772) 468-5600, ext. 8333 or visit our website at www.nhtcinc.org. 
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